

One of the most important goals I have is to work in an creative environment which is team oriented, serious about the quality of work, knows that five o'clock doesn't signal the end of the day and yet somehow still retains the value of how important it to make it fresh and fun every day.

Senior graphics designer

Senior graphics designer with strong background in design and layout, with follow-through production and pre-press implementation. Staff management experience with exceptional track record in providing original, high-quality design and team support. Proficient mastery of Adobe Creative Suite CS4.

My personal resources include the ability and desire to be a team player, oral skills, and the capacity to learn/acquire task requirements quickly and enthusiastically. Design experience includes corporate imaging, corporate branding, advertising, presentation design, team production support and Internet conceptualization/design implementation and design support.

Strengths include:

- self-starter initiative
- flexibility
- ability to create innovative solutions to inherent problems
- meticulous and results-oriented
- sound reputation for integrity and thoroughness

As a media production specialist, my duties and responsibilities have been:

- Presentations, charts, diagrams, graphics and documentation
- Executive, sales and marketing presentations and graphics
- Training materials and technical schematics
- Organization charts
- Editing, layout, of company/campus newsletters/newspapers
- Layout and design of flyers
- Human Resources documentation
- Layout, design and maintenance of internal corporate employee directories
- Maintain consistent corporation branding style while incorporating upgrades

Other Skills and Experience:

- Advanced cross platform trouble-shooting skills on MAC and PC computers
- TCP/IP Network savvy
- Ability to prioritize and effectively perform multiple assignments
- Creative writing
- Proof reading
- Creative thinker
- Accomplished communication skills
- Ability to grasp verbally relayed concepts
- Strong organization skills

Education

Norwalk Community College, Norwalk, Connecticut
Associates Degree-Liberal Arts-Cum Laude, Graphic Design major

Relevant Experience

September 2004 to present – Art Director, Compendium Publishing, 346 N. Main Street, Port Chester, NY
April 1998 to September 2004 – Freelance graphic designer, Gkinteractive, White Plains, NY
November 1996 to April 1998 – Graphic designer, Gartner Group, Stamford, CT
September 1995 to November 1996 – Freelance graphic designer , Advantage Agency, Stamford, CT
February 1992 to September 1995 – Freelance graphic artist

Portfolio: http://www.jesseparris.com/Portfolio_Jesse_Parris/ Resume:
http://www.jesseparris.com/Portfolio_Jesse_Parris/personal_info/JParRes.doc